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AMENDMENT TO INVITATION FOR BID 
B15-001 – Portable Staging, Sound wings, Barricades, Stairs, Ramps, and Accessories. 

 
 
 
 
Invitation for Bid No.: B15-001                                                            Amendment No.: (2) Two 
Procurement Officer: Michael Williams 
IFB Issue Date: August 22, 2014 
Amendment Issue Date: August 29, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
The following is the University response to all questions that have been submitted to date: 
 

1. Question: “Installation (Supervised installation and training by a vendor representative for initial 
setup and take down)” – In terms of this requirement, should we plan on organizing our own group 
of staff to install the entire stage, sound wings, and 2 ramps as well as disassemble the structures 
in their entirety?  Or will U of A be providing the “building staff”/man power for one of our 
supervisors to train your team to build and disassemble the structures?  
 
Answer: The University will be providing staff/man power for the installation and breakdown of the 
stage. We are asking for a representative from the successful bidder to be present to guide our 
staff in assembly and disassembly of the stage. 

 
2. Question: In terms of the stage, where would you like the guardrails placed? – typically they run 

along the back of the stage and around the 2 sides of the stage.  It is understood that they do 
need to run along the entire length of both of the ramps as by definition - they are ADA wheelchair 
ramps, so that aspect is clear. Since the requirement doesn’t call out a distinction between the 
ramps vs stage, I just want to make sure we are all on the same page here.  Also I understand the 
sound wings do not need any guardrails, correct? 
 
Answer: Correct, the Guardrails need to be able to attach to the back and sides of the stage, 
Handrails on both sides of the ramps and stairs as required, and no guardrails required for the 
sound wings. 

 
3. Question: In terms of storage carts – Does the University want to store all stage decks, legs for 

stage, guardrails for stage; as well as all of the same for the sound wings? 
 
Answer: This is correct, carts sufficient for movement and storage of entire stage, barricade and 
non-wheeled accessories. 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT; Amendment #2, IFB (B15-001), Portable Staging, Sound wings, Barricades, 
Stairs, Ramps, and Accessories. This  Amendment  must  be  signed  and  returned  with  your  bid or  
otherwise acknowledged prior to the closing date and time listed above. If you have already submitted 
a bid and need to make corrections, please submit a corrected bid prior to the closing. The closing date is 
September 3, 2014 at 4:00 PM local Alaska time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                     Offeror Name (Printed)                     Title 
 
 

 

                     Signature                Date 
 


